THERESA M. SPENCFR

LAPFEER COUNTY CLERK Phone 810 area code
667-0356
COUH‘L}’ Comp lex Building Circuil Court Division
255 Clay Slreel 667-0358
lapeer. Michigan 48446 Fax 667.0362
A-G-E-N-D-A

LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

January 27, 2022
9:00 A.M.
Brenden Miller District #1
Gary Roy District #2
Dyle Henning District #3
Lenny Schneider District #4
Rick Warren District #5
Linda M. Jarvis District #6
Bryan Zender District #7

CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN/VICE-CHAIR
¢ Roll Call
¢ Opening Prayer
¢ Pledge of Allegiance

CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL:

¢ Agenda - Consensus to approve
¢ January 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

REVIEW OF:
COMMISSIONER MILEAGE/EXPENSE SHEETS/GRANT APPLICATIONS

ELECTED OFFICIAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES

PUBLIC TIME - Citizens Comments, etc.

CONTINUED -



NEW/OLD BUSINESS:

1. Emergency Medical Services Authority Board (EMS)
2022 Extension Agreement for Ambulance Services

(Additional items)

2.

3.

4,

DRAFT MOTIONS

¢ COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (01-20-2022) (attached)
¢ PERSONNEL COMMITTEE (01-20-2022) (attached)
¢ PROPERTIES COMMITTEE (01-20-2022) (attached)
¢ American Rescue Plan Act Committee (ARPA)  (01-20-2022) (attached)

AD HOC COMMITTEE UPDATES- If needed
FISCAL PLANNING/BUDGETING DISCUSSION - If needed
AUDIT MOTIONS
¢ County Audit Motion
For disbursements dated January 28, 2022
¢ Road Commissioner’s Audit Motion
For disbursements dated January 27, 2022
PUBLIC TIME - Citizens Comments, etc.
COMMISSIONER REPORTS
CLOSED SESSION - If needed.

RECESS/ADJOURN



DRAFT

LAPEER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
January 13, 2022
9:00 AM.

Vice-Chair Henning called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. in the Commission Chambers
on the lower level of the County Complex Building. Commissioner Schneider opened the
meeting with prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Dyle Henning District #3
Lenny Schneider District #4
Linda M. Jarvis District #6
Bryan Zender District #7
Absent: Brenden Miller District #1
Gary Roy District #2
Rick Warren District #5
AGENDA

The agenda and draft minutes from the December 16, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and
the January 6, 2022 Organizational Meeting were reviewed.

08-22
Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to accept the agenda with the deletion of a
closed session. Motion carried.

09-22
Motion by Zender, supported by Jarvis, to approve the January 6, 2022 Organizational
Meeting minutes, as presented. Motion carried.

10-22

Motion by Jarvis, supported by Zender, to approve the December 16, 2021 Regular Board
Meeting minutes, as presented. Motion carried.

ELECTED OFFICIAL/DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES — No comments were received.

PUBLIC TIME — One person spoke during public time.

Lauren Emmons, C.E.O., Community Mental Health spoke regarding the Certified
Community Behavioral Health Center (CCBHC) Grant process.

11-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Jarvis, to enter into the record the County’s Audit
Motions for December 17, 2021, December 21, 2021, and December 30, 2021, and also
the Road Commissions Audit Motion for disbursements dated December 30, 2021. Roll
Call vote: Schneider, aye; Warren, absent; Zender, aye; Henning, aye; Jarvis, aye;
Miller, absent; Roy, absent. 4 ayes, 3 absent. Motion carried.



Regular Board Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 2 of 4

12-22
Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to refer the Emergency Medical Services
Authority Board (EMS) Contract to the January 20, 2022 Committee of the Whole Meeting,

with authority to act. Motion carried.

13-22
Motion by Schneider, supported by Jarvis, to adopt the following Resolution regarding the

Lapeer County Parks and Recreation Plan 2022-2026, with the standard distribution:
RESOLUTION
TO ADOPT THE
LAPEER COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION PLAN 2022-2026

Lapeer County, Michigan

WHEREAS, the County of Lapeer has undertaken a planning process to determine the
recreation and natural resource conservation needs and desires of its residents during a
five-year period covering the years 2022 through 2026; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Lapeer began the process of developing a Parks and
Recreation Plan in accordance with the most recent guidelines developed by the
Department of Natural Resources and made available to local communities; and,

WHEREAS, residents of the County of Lapeer were provided with a well-advertised
opportunity during a Public Input Session regarding the development of the draft plan to
express opinions, ask questions, and discuss all aspects of the recreation and natural
resource conservation plan, which was held on October 6, 2021; and,

WHEREAS, the public was given a well-advertised opportunity and reasonable
accommodations to review the draft Lapeer County Parks and Recreation Plan 2022-2026

for a period of at least 30 days; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Thursday December 16, 2021, at 9:15 a.m.
at the Lapeer County Complex, 255 Clay St. Lapeer, Ml 48446 in Commission Chambers
to provide an opportunity for all residents of the planning area to express opinions, ask
questions, and discuss all aspects of the Lapeer County Parks and Recreation Plan 2022-

2026; and,

WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners of Lapeer County, Michigan,
has developed the plan as a guideline for improving recreation and enhancing natural
resource conservation for the County of Lapeer.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Lapeer County Board of Commissioners of
Lapeer County, Michigan hereby adopts the Lapeer County Parks and Recreation Plan
2022-2026, as presented and on file with the Clerk of the Board.

Roll Call vote: Schneider, aye; Jarvis, aye; Henning, aye; Miller, absent; Warren, absent;
Zender, aye; Roy, absent. 4 ayes, 3 absent. Motion carried.

DRAFT



Regular Board Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 3 of 4

14-22
Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to allow administration to spend up to
$35,000.00 for website design, to be paid from line item 256-236-813.030 (automation

fund). Motion carried.

156-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to consider the proposed senior ballot
Irn et vmmm b btam alaeitomm: D OO e e £ 2l o VAT Ve AR okl m o, AR k! o P S
IFHYUaYS ac o 1 cidaly v, cuce wuiiiiiuee U1 uie vinioie wvie€ing. wvisuon Cainieq.

16-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to authorize Community Mental Health to fil
one full-time Master Level Clinician position (#568) in the Co-Occuring Program due to a
staff resignation effective January 26, 2022, and any subsequent vacancy should an
internal transfer occur, at no cost to the County’s General Fund. Motion carried.

17-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to authorize Community Mental Healith to fill
one full-time Master Level Clinical Supervisor position (#645) in the Children’s Department
due to a staff resignation effective January 28, 2022, and any subsequent vacancy should
an internal transfer occur, at no cost to the County’s General Fund. Motion carried.

18-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to authorize the Health Department to fill one
regular part-time Senior Program Worker/Home Delivered Meals position (#367) duetoa
staff retirement, and any subsequent vacancy should an internal transfer occur, at no
additional cost to the County's General Fund. Motion carried.

19-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to authorize the Health Department to add
and fill one non-regular part-time Senior Program Worker/Home Delivered Meals position
(#TBD) due to the increase number of home delivered meals recipients and program
demands, and any subsequent vacancy should an internal transfer occur, at no additional
cost to the County’s General Fund. Motion carried.

20-22

Motion by Zender, supported by Schneider, pursuant to the recommendation of the ARPA
Committee, to authorize an expenditure of up to $5,000.00 for broadband feasibility
research, in order to provide future internet to all homes in Lapeer County, to be paid from

Fund 281 (expenditure category 5.16). Motion carried.

Quentin Bishop, County Controller/Administrator gave a brief Fiscal Planning update.

21-22

Motion by Schneider, supported by Zender, to approve the County’s Audit Motion for
disbursements dated January 14, 2022, based upon the signature of the County
Controller/Administrator; and further, to approve the Road Commission Audit Motion for
disbursements dated January 13, 2022 based upon the signatures of the Road
Commission Chairman and Finance Director. Roll Call Vote: Schneider, aye; Zender, aye;
Jarvis, aye; Henning, aye; Miller, absent; Warren, absent; Roy, absent. 4 ayes, 3 absent.

Motion carried.

DRAFT



DRAFT

Regular Board Meeting January 13, 2022 Page 4 of 4

The Commissioners gave brief reports on meetings and conferences that they have
recently attended, as well as upcoming meetings and events.

Public Time - No comments were received.

Vice-Chair Henning declared the meeting adjourned. 9:52 a.m.

@%Mz@/ el

Dyle Henning, Vice-Chair Theresa M. Spericer, County Clerk
Board of Commissioners Clerk of the Boartd




FORM GC-6

COUNTY EXPENSES REIMBURSMENT

REQUEST FORM

/k/gq 1’:': /&'74\:‘& "'66’. 0, C
v

(B3 ) 2022

COUNTY DEPARTMENT /

‘Z(’ M wa‘( SCA A

/bATE SUBMITTED

FrRom: 2/ b/%21 1o /il / LT

NAME OF EMPLOYEE

J:J)«n»)lq ﬂmwus Kbl /\S/’T 7

/PERIOD COVERED [/

d‘rm_s OR POSITION 7

incurred in the discharge of authorized official Lapeer County business: that
amounts ara correct; and that they represent proper charges against the county.

NATURE OF OFFICAL BUSINESS, .0 —Pevien Meetrngs f(l’fu'-'ré A h
rlectvely vﬁer@/\@; Bo < Pubies

' /. s /%

e

SIGNED BY:

APPRQVED BY;

Department Head or authorized representative

Al receipls are attached:

DAY e PRIVATE COUNTY : EE I
OF - ~DESCRIPTION Location. | *  AUFOMOBILE AUTOMOBILE ['LODGING{ MEALS | OTHER - ‘| ‘DALY TOTALS
MONTH ' : | MILES | AMOUNT| "GAS [OTHER' ‘ : Sl e
7,/’ .(“W,cu,— dmle | cs |5 |5 - s 9180
/3 Mg ool o nlinly 7, | & |5 - s A48
!3 L Pl h‘-h // MI: f"zn g $ - $ L‘f ‘iﬁ
MBI, /mebc Bed| Fbf| 52]8 - $ 212
(N /6 low HRA TG fepwer | o |8 - s 154
! [l 1JDC Reeed. Mefepond 20 |5 - s /130
$§ - $ -
$§ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - 3 -
3 - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
5 - $ -
$§ - $ -
5 - $ -
3 - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - 3 -
$ - $ -
§ - $ -
3 - $ -
5 - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - 3 -
3 - $
SUMMARY TOTAL @ A - |5 - |3 - |8 - Is - 5 -
TOTAL AMOUNT OF VOUCHER] | § bLf 53
| hereby cerlify that all items of expenses included in the statement were
YES NO

Extensions checked:

Additions checked:

Mileage checked:

Expenses varified:

(Rev. 3/06)



2022 EXTENSION AGREEMENT FOR EMS AMBULANCE SERVICES
THIS EXTENSION AGREEMENT (“Extension Agreement”) made January __ , 2022, by and

between Lapeer County Emergency Medical Service Authority (“Authority”), a Michigan municipal
authority whose offices are located at 3565 Genesee Street, Lapeer, Michigan, 48446 and County of
Lapeer (“County”), a Michigan municipal corporation, whose offices are located at 255 Clay Street,
Lapeer, Michigan 48446.

WHEREAS, Authority is a Michigan municipal authority created pursuant to and in accordance
with the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, MCL 124.501 et seq., as amended, for the purpose of operating
ambulance and emergency medical services within Lapeer County and for those municipalities that are
members of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, County and Authority entered into an agreement on January 1, 2017 (the
“Agreement”) for the Authority to coordinate, operate, provide and maintain County-wide emergency
medical ambulance services within Lapeer County;

WHEREAS, in 2020 the voters of Lapeer County approved the renewal of a County-wide millage
(the “Millage™) to provide funding for the services provided by Authority to County and its residents

pursuant to the terms of the Agreement in 2017; and

WHEREAS, County desires to extend the Agreement with the Authority to continue to coordinate,
operate, provide and maintain County-wide emergency medical ambulance services within Lapeer
County.

NOW, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

1. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

Authority shall continue to provide emergency medical ambulance services on a County-wide

basis throughout Lapeer County. Authority shall be solely responsible for the management of all

Page 1 of §



emergency ambulance service operations, including billing, collections, purchasing, and all aspects of
patient service within Lapeer County. Authority shall further be responsible for acquiring and maintaining
sufficient ambulances and related equipment sufficient to perform its obligations to County under the
terms of this Extension Agreement.

Authority shall employ, during the term of this Extension Agreement and any subsequent renewals,
an adequate number of certified/licensed personnel to provide the services required by the County and its
residents. All personnel shall be under the direct control and supervision of Authority's executive director
or his/her designee. Authority shall be responsible for all aspects of training of all personnel.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this Extension Agreement shall be from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2025.

3. ANNUAL BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REPORTING

Authority shall, on or before December 1 of each year of the term of this Extension Agreement,
submit a detailed draft annual budget to County for the projected operations of Authority for the following
fiscal year commencing January 1. Authority shall also provide County no later than June 30 of each year
an audit report prepared by Authority's certified public accounting firm. All financial records of Authority
shall be provided to County and/or its authorized agents upon request. Notwithstanding County’s receipt
and review of the budget, Authority shall retain exclusive control over the preparation and approval of its
annual budget.

4. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

County agrees to remit to Authority all monies collected by County from the voter- approved
millage on or before June 1 of each year of this Extension Agreement. All monies received by Authority

from the millage shall be utilized to provide the services required by the Extension Agreement.

Page 2 of §



Notwithstanding County's obligation to remit to Authority all monies collected by County from
the voter-approved millage, Authority shall not utilize any funds received from County for any payments
to member municipalities that exercise their contractual rights to terminate membership in the Authority.

5. TERMINATION FOR BREACH

This Extension Agreement may be terminated by either party in the event of a breach of this
agreement by the other party provided that the non-breaching party provides written notice to the
breaching party stating specifically the provision of the Extension Agreement alleged to have been
breached and the factual basis underlying the alleged breach. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of the
written notice, the breaching party shall:

a) Cure the breach; or
b) Contest the alleged breach.
Failure to cure the breach or contest the alleged breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of the

written notice, shall enable the non-breaching party to unilaterally terminate the Extension Agreement
upon delivery of written notice of termination via certified mail to the breaching party. Termination shall
be effective upon receipt of the notice.

6. INSURANCE

Authority shall name County as an additional named insured on the following policies:

a) Commercial general liability;
b) Automobile liability; and
c) Professional liability.

7. HOLD HARMLESS
Authority shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless County from all legal, equitable and

administrative proceedings, suits, choses in action, contracts, claims, damages, demands and losses arising

in any manner from Authority's actions or omissions in connection with the performance of this Extension

Page 3 of 5



Agreement. This indemnification shall include all actions brought by Authority employees for any claims
relating to their employment with Authority.

8. NONASSIGNABILITY

This Extension Agreement may not be assigned by either party without prior written consent of
both parties. Any attempt to sign or transfer any of the rights, duties or obligations of this Extension
Agreement without such consent is void.

9. NOTICE

All notices, requests, and other communications to any party to this Extension Agreement shall be
in writing, served in a timely manner, and shall be given to each party at its address set forth below or

such other address as such party may hereafter specify, in writing:

If to LCEMS: Lapeer County Emergency Medical Services
3565 Genesee Street
Lapeer, Michigan 48446

If to County: County of Lapeer

Attn: Comptroller/Administrator
255 Clay Street, Suite 301
Lapeer, Michigan 48446

10. SEVERABILITY

If any term or condition of this Extension Agreement is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
other terms, conditions or applications of this Extension Agreement which can be given effect without the

invalid term, condition or application.

11. INTEGRATION AND AMENDMENTS

This Extension Agreement is a complete and exclusive agreement between the parties and
supersedes all proposals or other prior agreements and all other communications between the parties

relating to the subject matter of this Extension Agreement. Should the parties mutually agree to amend

Page 4 of 5



this Extension Agreement, any amendments shall be in writing, dated, and signed by the chairpersons of

the respective entities.

12.  RECORDS

Authority shall keep separate, detailed and current business records, including financial records,
service transactions and other such data as may be required by County for all activities performed pursuant
to this Extension Agreement. Authority shall keep an accurate log of all calls received, time dispatched;
transportation time; destination and all other relevant information. Authority shall make such records,
including financial data, available to County upon request and shall provide such records for quarterly
inspection and annual audit and review by County. Authority shall also provide County, upon request, a
full inventory of all equipment used and a complete list of all individuals employed by Authority in the
performance of this Extension Agreement. Authority shall also make all vehicles and equipment used
available for inspection upon request by County.

13.  GOVERNING LAW

This Extension Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the

State of Michigan.
Lapeer County Emergency Medical Service Authority
Board
Dated: By:
Chairman
The County of Lapeer
Dated; By:

Chairman, Lapeer County Board of Commissioners

Page S of §



DRAFT MOTIONS FROM THE
January 20, 2022
Committee of the Whole Meeting

1. Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to adopt the
following Resolution for the Lapeer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, as approved
by Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) on January 7, 2022:

A Resolution
for the Adoption of the Lapeer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

WHEREAS, Lapeer County, Michigan is vulnerable to a wide range of natural, technological, and
human-related hazards, and has experienced repetitive disasters that have caused loss of life,
damaged commercial, residential, and public properties, displaced citizens and businesses,
closed streets and presented general public health and safety concerns; and

WHEREAS, Lapeer County has prepared a Lapeer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update that
provides an understanding of those threats, identifies the hazards affecting the area, discusses
the County’s vulnerability to the identified hazards, and outlines the community’s options and
strategies to reduce overall damage and impact from natural and technological hazards; and

WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update represents the interests and
needs of the County of Lapeer;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of Commissioners of Lapeer County,
Michigan, hereby adopts the Lapeer County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update as an official plan of
the County of Lapeer,;

Roll Call vote:

2. Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
payment to the Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA), in the amount of $6,000.00, for the
local match contribution for Fiscal Year 2022, to be paid from line item 276-102-957.000;
and further, that this payment be processed during the month of February. Motion carried.

3. Motion by Warren, supported by Zender, to recommend to the Full Board, to authorize
payment to Attorney Howard L. Shifman P.C., in the amount of $4,519.50, for labor related
legal services rendered through December 31, 2021, to be paid from line item 101-210-
801.020. Motion carried.

Page 1 of 2



Draft Motions from the Committee of the Whole Continued

Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA)

4. Motion by Commissioner Warren, supported by Zender, to appoint Edwin Shaffer to serve
on the Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA) Board of Directors, for a two-year term ending
December 31, 2023.

Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA)

5. Motion by Commissioner Warren, supported by Miller, to re-appoint Glenn Clemence to
serve on the Valley Area Agency on Aging (VAAA) Advisory Council for a two-year term
ending December 31, 2023. Motion carried.

Page 2 of 2



DRAFT PERSONNEL MOTIONS
FROM THE
JANUARY 20, 2022
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

. Motion by Warren, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board to
authorize the Health Department to change one regular part-time Senior
Activities position (#365) to full-time, at no cost to the County’s General Fund.
Motion carried unanimously.

. Motion by Warren, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board to
authorize 9-1-1 to promote or hire externally a Communications Shift
Supervisor (#TBA), pay grade 8, at no cost to the County’s General Fund, and
to fill any subsequent vacancy should an internal transfer occur. Motion carried
unanimously.

. Motion by Warren, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board to
authorize 9-1-1 to hire a Communications Specialist position (#TBA), pay
grade 7, at no additional cost to the County’s General Fund. Motion carried
unanimously.

. Motion by Warren, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board to
approve the revised job description in the County Controller’s Office and
authorize changing the full-time non-union Account Clerk- Finance &
Administration position (#TBA, pay grade 5) to the Account Clerk/Data
Management Coordinator to reflect the new additional duties and
responsibilities of technical services of providing in-house website
maintenance of the County’s new website, imaging/electronic filing system
and the employee ID program, at a Pay Grade 6, at no additional cost to the
County’s General Fund. Motion carried unanimously.



DRAFT PROPOSED MOTIONS
FROM THE
January 20, 2022
PROPERTIES COMMITTEE MEETING

1. Motion by Miller, supported by Bishop, to recommend to the Full Board,
to approve the purchase of two (2) vehicles to lease to LCCMH to replace
two (2) current LCCMH vehicles at a total price not to exceed $71,867.00
at no additional cost to the County General Fund. Motion Carried.

2. Motion by Miller, supported by Warren, to recommend to the Full Board,
to approve the E 9-1-1 Dispatch Stations Project to be paid for from 911
millage account at a total price not to exceed $100,000.00 at no
additional cost to the County General Fund. Motion Carried.



PROPOSED DRAFT MOTION
FROM THE
JANUARY 20, 2022
ARPA COMMITTEE MEETING

Motion by Henning, supported by Bishop, to recommend to the Full Board,
pursuant to the recommendation of the ARPA Committee, to authorize Building
and Grounds to make upgrades to the building at General Squier Park at a cost
not to exceed $6,500, to be paid from Fund 281 (expenditure category 1.7).
Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Henning, supported by Miller, to recommend to the Full Board,
pursuant to the recommendations of the ARPA Committee, to authorize
Building and Grounds to purchase a new Stainless-Steel Forge 2.0 Salt Hopper
Spreader from the low quote from Atherton Road Sales and Service to aid in
tourism, to be paid from Fund 281 (expenditure category 2.11). Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Henning, supported by Miller, to recommend to the Full Board,
pursuant to the recommendations of the ARPA Committee, to authorize
Building and Grounds to purchase Heating and Cooling tools and three truck
tool boxes to do needed repairs and maintenance to County property, to be
paid from Fund 281 (Expenditure category 1.7). Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Miller, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board,
pursuant to the recommendation of the ARPA Committee, to accept the low
quote and authorize the Administration Department to purchase 20 desk top
scanners for document retention needs for the District Court, Sherriff's
Department, and Health Department, for a total not to exceed $9, 875, to be
paid from Fund 281 (expenditure category 1.7). Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Miller, supported by Henning, to recommend to the Full Board,
pursuant to the recommendation of the ARPA Committee, to accept the low
quote and authorize the Administration Department to purchase a printer
scanner for AICC to use for document retention, not to exceed $670, to be
paid from Fund 281 (expenditure category 1.7). Motion carried unanimously.



(]

‘\\W/

Flooring Estimator | The Home Depot Measurement Services Page 1 0f2
. Carpet 930 Sg Fi o ,321168:'97,
Line # Materials Assigned Rooms Pricing
E SKU: 1004-030-125 Living Room 409 Sq Fi Materials™: $2,168.97
Wonder Horne Office 129 Sq Fi Labor™: 50.00

Lower Hall 0 Sq Ft

1 Color: Marvel

$51.59 /5q#

Support Maierials:

install Method: Traffic
Master é# 7/16" Carpet Pad
$0.74 /Sq Ft

Bedroom 1 154 Sq Ft
Bedroom2 103 Sq Ft
Bedroom 3 103 Sq Ft
Closet 3 28 Sq Ft

Subfotal:$2,168.97

*Materials Included: Carpet, Pad
"*Labor Included: Basic Installation including flooring tearout and basic furniture moving

Total Estimate (930 Sq Fi): $2,168.97

Pricing is an estimaie only, final price is determined by the resulls of the measure and the final material
selection. Additional charges may apply when the existing flooring is removed due fo unforeseeable

! condilions (e.g. domage or delerioration). Please use this estimate as a guide to determine if the installation
scope and malerials are within your price range

- ) \vLV ' N B0 0T
—:)\\ 5‘;\\} g L S N

L | SEEI T
e\ ey SN

‘ RN G
\/: \owe "%§ g \?L\_g\

l ol (:L o

O b
Vol Hecvm

A;:A' - \ % A ¢ SN e \
V‘\\f(?\ikﬁ.«’,‘ )("’\Ck\\ ;\_\/\C L AV Y PQFLA’\

V/\ﬁ«;%c’:\ W k‘“fvbb



EXCLUSIVE
@2 ¥ Ea FE O
& ’f: 9 T‘s;m\¢
TEDY
Moo ¥ Fa gogeet 3yt ot

Yeain binw

]

Ouucks
Al

Top Sheder + S8 Repes Gl O 10e

< Plank T & ac W ox 47 28 st B

Y Lockng to Compare Qher Flogrs 7
+5 more
i b it G sttt B Loaae s B ZE
Ga to Floor Visuatiees
™
-
i
Torst s 4

f Vi hednte Eesnag
1 Sare Dickuys
& T, AR sk e
Th

QuickStep Studio + Spill Repel Glenwood
Oak 10-mm Thick Waler Resisiant Wood
Plank 7.48-in W x 47.24-in L Laminale
Flooring (19.63-sq ft)

5

Overview Specifications Compare Reviews Questions & Product
Answers Features



M5 International Skyline Bourbon Barrel 7° x 48" Floating Luxury Vinyl Plank Flooring (26.15 sq.ft/ctn)
Bladel Nunbier: VIRMESKYBUR-4.58M-12MIL Menards * SKU; 7257081

5599, Wlensd s

Rl anht

Natatiors Sourhion Barred

5T Fropts kave prurchased tids prosact in tha past 30 days

Pick Up At Stare

€t 38 woan 24 BIFDSLI0IY

Shipping & Delivery

Srnottis

Dercription & Documents ~
MEFS Siyteiy Broarbuon Batrel Fin r 250 Raged Core honaey woyd plark Iratisen o qoiropteent easy-dout Fratures
Prebarg syaieen Br g waniens instaiIten oo ey byt of yind S B eofiee b B egessind 14 v tarton Baorleelor frea eftars the sthents ok of el A
samgirimerted by darber ipals s gressg for s authenne Gad vavd bk whi b gdds wernt and beauty © A S et a T width e 40 # fensgTi weat biyer (et azse
tapont seee Ths o] plask e TR wterys Avedin s 12 i ermmmest ol goade viv or | » APEIOpOe grade bur ratatennn abi grde, 1 grade gy be i grade
o8t greardy e et Kyt ey Seratite, v Sentations 2 i . 3 stfenes iectd o bty wewad 0
custsm driged beveioad oty srd 20 nanavative pre st Bacing for Wt combat yisder fogt, T . Aead bl eommutiol ute
o hattheen bung apd Salbersiom, denserment aacd Diptnd, (e tr o ro 2 it prag 10 ©808 Suntia 2 iordalln .
Tagre wEGT LA T A 0 tarrpre st e o i} e Tent, fnly
® Pre-sttsched nde lyyerent prtntrdes & Goor That's wartn nndee e o aadel uodesh
o Bartate wnsd Vi yad sodotzng
Disrye L AAR2 e FEAW R 211D . . N
Shipping Dimerlons: 4402 11s 764 W e 211 L * Fasy S iestatation using stepaeat Ak eed faaty
Shipplng Weight: 40010 o ZB1S i, 1) gEaces prs cxte, cate et o 165
Reasl Haree, 4% Iaerastionad
Specifications ~
Attt 7eorna Artush Lragis
Fhoagrns A aeetangaen Worrs Lagtt Thgioos 1erd
Livrrage Per Cartony 2615 st fant Ceseton

A Fmraiate Typs Fingty
Mo Asciures Wananty e geplental & pratdght egrasrrt Apphiauin Fpprieetind § Comor ool
Prooadireret urdert Beghs VT proreds

Spwesiieansey

Tariage Cusesty "

Seption Davats Yo Lkt

T ot g g 5 e bk S o, G

R aTost g g2 b 2 £
e AR PARE LMY By g6

"2 i

PP

Fhesra diste Pasn g

s 4 g By g T e g

Moo arry s

bt gAY v 9l 4 s 3

Wy 20 TR L ey sty s e s Ratn a3



Marquis Industries Natural Elegance Granite Stone Plush Carpet 12 ft. Wide

Modal Mumber: MI014.006] Menards * SKU: 7771024

/) /CZ//’C» /(jf S

%3 53

FEFDAY 1
STA"‘“L"NG AT S S S ¥

fioant Vbwawgshe AL

’5 Z?q.ﬂ

s Bt

Vrriatiom Gesrte Teor

Adiittanal PadkagingHending Crarges My Apgdy
g Carg: 2

FREEL Ship To Store

Het i as vaen 3 DRAICIT A1 8

s v

£t At e b

4 fus e adi B gy v s

Shippiog Glmenstons T440YH s 12039
Shipping Welght U

Hramat Hivme: thargins bafuriviey

Specifications
Ve deahy NEiwn

7t s et st B

g Syier Vet

Far AAateing® P

Warsfaermer Wattsnty T Vear s gr g tean,t Listeng 1 Ra rertirse

Frotict g Phoh Capet

Faew Wodght

[

Shipping & Delivery

Aorsahin

fettures

Avton

Lot st und 10 year %, yerat & £ S aaLe

HEO Rt

.

Ghhnt, Facs Wrigt
v Madain WA

S0 eeane

Phiturss Fleast

L

Cunbaras, 2iatyeal fla n Protoqtent Foon

Fespeatiy, Water Conmesdat o Froda bon Bati ot

Iyda Rasitiaay

Zegpat Betom £ o

b



Future Foam Future Guard 7/16" Thick 8lb. Density Carpet Pad
Medel Rumber: FutureGuard T,tSSTiMmauk © SKU: 70135

STARTING AT

:’?5 ‘f‘ﬁq,(!

M 54’6{,4’(/ C

Pick Up At Store

TSA Sapise FretimeSroce 23 DAVEIE

Description & Documents

Prprmipn L aepst Cusbmms pro Frapyras
. Do

A thes rowsuiary dhary

451 H04E RPEITRT BRI

We 2ty ey fpes of camet
FEREG A Bt

i Wie

Feehenn geenbatts o 8 wite warety 60

7% 34t ISR Rethon thatsetn ehendidly deges In meed ge prirent

LY SOReC b @ bath perteemane a0l vake
¥ ¥

Froudly mscte o the UBA Ser anif ford 1re (bURT0028 2 premagn casprd iluon fan ke

Shigping Dimemlone: J20004 s 103 We 15630
Shipifeg Welghts [ 1495 g

foasl Pame. Fratun Toem

Spedfications

Freersd bty

W Corpat Fad Trugaersy

Frogkat Yype

Trenady G et Frpieat
v sty Faidk Cowest Lated Moy (LD Crvsessys Poe fiog
Lo Eatutes T Raepelable A1er Vo, e Siale W Aure R
e Protretimm, Manele e from S0
fevyehod Matersty
Retumn Padey Hegrtas Betumn vn

Phewan Bate o i G A P Ty Sy xary B €15 kb s o 4] 0 e o § S ity T,

B I Mk B 0SS b R s 0 Sk, wskY o

rabech 10t gos vy

L O

ey e e o s e

o

s et S N S T I I

Ay e fany

L g et 16

Pk an g

Shipping & Delivery

Awsidanin

R LEATE™ ey

on Ltk g

ety 1 g prvent

A e xTpRanng (15,01

ingrated s e gy 1ty begaeetsl apn

e

20 LAY

e geat Vi e e casprt

Fle e VI eempan oo

e

bl cf e Lupew warts

2 arpasen foisy

v7

g gk g EERATITIINAT g b

Hentaton a0 e

stertan kreps ams Sem geadorog pi avod 310

g e ey 1k g i e oo ok 1 e s © vy s vy iy ea LA & s s

B ey s e By e 35



What are you looking for today?

White Lake Lowe's  Open until 10 PM >
Z/O WES

Pricas, Promolions, styles, and availability may vary. Our local siores do not honor online pricing. Prices and availability of
products and services are subjecl to change without notice, Errors will be correcled where discovered, and Lowe’s reserves th
right to revoke any stated offer and o corres! any errors, inaccuracies or omissions including after an order has been submilte

woring - Carpet & Carpet Tile : Carpet

thamrs

RO

BETTER TOGETHER

STAINMASTER Essentials Notorious 5% 4 A
Gaucho Textured Carpet (Indoor)

Overview Specifications Reviews Questions & Answers Product Features




Enter Keyword or Part Number Q\

CATEGORIES
EQUIPMENT
PARTS

USED EQUIPMENT

HRESTN] 0@ Share This Page

ﬁ Send This Page

??UU
Boss Stainless Steel 8' Auger Forge 2.0 Hopper Spreader VBSW@@ /// ‘
In Store Pickup Only or Local Delivery / 4/ b Jr\,/a X

Order Today, Est. In Stock: ,»1
Not Available Py 1(( / # 5 [
,f ‘)

Check Store Inventory

?
Qty 1 How can we help”

CONTACT US




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
= IDOZm oS OB oS o o oo omoImomomom
REMIT TO LOCKBOX:

- MQNN@E MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC.

2 7 2 6 SOLUT ION CENTER TN LHUSIR M AN T

TRUCK EQUIPMENT
CHICAGO, IL 60677-2007
2400 REO DRIVE INVOICE # 733809 PAGE 1
FLINT MI 48507 DATE: 01/19/22
810~-238-4603 FAX 810-238-5009 CUST PO # QUOTE FOR BEN
- TERMS: C.0.D.
1003150
SOLD C.0.D./COMM - MICHIGAN SHIP LAPEER COUNTY
TO: TO:
MI LAPEER, MI 48446
810-441-0507
QTY QoTY QTY PART NUMBER / UNIT EXTENDED
ORDERED SHIPPED B.O. DESCRIPTION uoM PRICE PRICE
1 1 0 VBS22210 . EA 5,692.00 5,692.00
BOSS, V-BOX SPREADER,2 CU YD SS VB S IAR00 L5 2T HF
FORCE, PINTLE, LONG BED
1 1 0 MISC-A EA 563.00 563.00
MISC. ACCESSORY ITEMS
INSTALLATION OF SPREADER
SHIP DATE: 01/19/22 SALES REP 47 ORDER TOTAL 6,255.00
SHIP VIA: o4 1] SHIPPING & HANDLING 0.00
NOTE: BOSS WILL NOT BE TAKING NEW ORDERS UNTIL APRIL 2022 SALES TAX 0.00
SOLD BY: BOB COMBER
No merchandise returned without RGAl and original invoice. TOTAL SALE 6,255.00
A restocking charge will apply to all returned merchandise. AMOUNT PAID 0.00
s [ e eee e ca——
01/19/22  11:23 VA0 LT WY AMOUNT DUE  ——br255=00—
——— AT ST ~y

j%% PAI ‘i\m}a\('ﬁf & (o OY &



O Replyall]v  [ij Delete Junk|V  eee

BOSS SALTERS 6) }0\74‘ 2 )7 7o

i  JW. McKittrick <jw@athertonroad.com> S Replyall | v
R, HEGRT11:50 AM
Benjamin Woodfield ¥

Inbox _
VBS 22200
(1) BOSS #FORGE (STAINLESS) 2.0 LONG BED TRUCK SALTER W/ TARP AND WORK LIGHT $6000

INSTALLED

(1) BOSS #VBX8000 (POLY) LONG BED TRUCK SALTER W/ WORK LIGHT AND TARP $6600 INSTALLED

-

JW McKittrick

Atherton Road Sales and Service
6468 E. Atherton Road

Phone:810-743-7776
Fax:810-743-0751



STE
—

4310 Van Dyke
Almont, Ml 48003

Phone# (810) 724-2357
Fax#  (810)798-0978

accounting@stetruck.com
www.stetruck.com

Quote #

1/118/2022 Q17726

Bill To

Ship To

LAPEER COUNTY BUILDING AND SUPPLY
BED WOODFIELD

255 CLAY ST

LAPEER, M1 48006

Vehicle info

Explre Date Rep P.0. No.

C.OD.

1/25/2022 W

Muipﬂon -

FURNISH AND INSTALL

BOSS FORGE 2.0 V BOX SPREADER P/N VBS$22200
HIGH VOLUME STAINLESS STEEL HOPPER WITH AN AUGER FEED SYSTEM

2 CUBIC YARD CAPACITY

AUGER FEED SYSTEM FEATURES MILD STEEL HELICAL AUGER FOR LONG

LIFE AND RELIABILITY.

DUAL VARIABLE SPEEIi CONTROLLER FLEET COMPATIBLE WITH EXISTINC

VBX SPREADERS.
INSTALLED § 9,910.16

*QUOTE AND PRICING ONLY VALID UNTILL 1/26/22°

TOTAL INSTALLED

Goods are sold anly with such-warranties as may be extended by manufaciurer of the
product. We miake 1o other warranty & there are no implied warranties of merdantability.

A 80% deposit is required. Miniunan 20% restocking fee on all returued items. Al special
orders are subjeet to a restocking charge. No retum will be aceepted without prior written
approval. No refunds or cxchianges will be made on cleetrial parts.

Subtotal $9,910.16

receipt.

Prices marked in ¢his store and In our Ad's reflect the cash discounted price. Afl
Non-cash transactions wliil have the discount removed and added to the credit card

Sales Tax (6.0%) $0.00




Corporate Office: 52000 Slerra Drive, Chesterfleld Twp, MI 48047 )
Phone: (586) 421-2400 | Fax: {588) 421-1111 | Purchasing Fax: (586) 421-1212

BRANCHES
’h’ﬁm“‘ﬁf""s 328 t04 'W” g”'ﬁhm"“ mwwm"% wasoer SRS A Y "ﬁ: “EARMINGTON HILLS, 40 48338
vam m m "“FRONTAVE.'LW. :;Gmm.w. "‘I‘:;)mmm ?T‘;"mfmmf ?E’TMDR- ?:2:""‘“:09”“80&
Refrigeration-Alr Condlitioning- Hoating - Ventilation B ass > W 9504 NOLLAD MISHZ  HOLLAD, OH 482 G RTan ot ANSNO M HNCOCN PARK M 48145
“Committed To Excellence” %&"’ﬁ" 3%?&% Wm mvsnsegWam ﬁvmm AV mﬁ?&m
QUOTE
“UPGVENDOR |- ‘ i . ORDERND,., &
custs: 371294 000000 , 01/10/22 30205756 00
o i, PENO. | PaAcER.
saero:  LAPEER COUNTY BLDG GROUND BEN 1
255 CLAY ST
LAPEER, MI 48446-2298 CORREsPONDENCETO:  YOUNG SUPPLY COMPANY

ewevo:  LAPEER COUNTY BLDG GROUND

255 CLAY ST e r————
LAPEER. MI 48446-2298 T T ebeToNs T T T TERNS

1% 10,25 N30
FER L shipvias il “sHIPPED -
CUSTOMER P/U

EINE

Total
Invoice Total

Last Page



Products Based on Your Search

JB INDUSTRIES

g, Manifold Gauge, Number of Valves: 4,
"% +/-3-2-3% Gauge Accuracy, 0 to 800...

Web Price
§279.02 / each

Related Categories

Manifolc Air
Gauge Conditiol

~  JB INDUSTRIES . JB IN
Manifold Gauge, Number of Valves: 4, ﬁz"é{ Mani
+/-3-2-3% Gauge Accuracy, 0 to 500... ST 3[-3-
Web Price Web
$267.36 /each $201
Air
Conditiol

'roduct Categories / HVAC and Refrigeration / Air Conditioners & Accessories /
\ir Conditioning Chemicals, Tools and Accessories / Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Tools / Manifold Gauge Sets /

Aanifold Gauge, Number of Valves: 4, +/-3-2-3% ...

'B INDUSTRIES

vianifold Gauge, Number of
falves: 4, +/-3-2-3% Gauge
\ccuracy, 0 to 800 psi Gauges
{igh Side Red

em #14X858 Mfr. Model #25708
NSPSC #41112403 Catalog Page #3005

ountry of Origin USA. Country of Origin is subject to
1ange.

‘echnical Specs

ltem Manifold Gauge Number of
Hoses

Number of 4

Valves Hose Length

60in

Web Price
8$216.63 / each

— Qty
1

.1 Pickup

Ship

Expected to arrive Thu. Jan 13.
Ship to 48446 | Change

Shipping Weight 6.2 Ibs
Ship Availability Terms

Add to List



i@: zoro E Menu Search by keyword or model #
Home / Healing & Cooling / AC & Refrigeration Components / Manifold Gauge Sets ¢ Manifold Gauge, 2-Valve

JB INDUSTRIES
Manifold Gauge, 2-Valve
Zoro #: G2811243  MIlr #: 24233

00 o Reviews Write the First Review
Rated

ouf
of

stars

f Help us improve our product images

$166.19

* ltem: Manifold Gauge
* Number of Valves: 2
* Refrigerant Compatibility: R-22, R-404A, R-410A

See full product details

In Stock &
ftem ships from Zore in 1 business days.

This item ships FREE,

Q l 0 Help com Sign In

w

[}

Cant



felvmng Industrial & Scientific ~

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplics  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Automotive » Tools & Equipment » Alr Conditioning Tools & Equipment » Air Conditioning Line Repair Tools

Brand: JB Industries

JB Industries DV-200N 7 CFM 2
Stage Platinum Vacuum Pump

47 ratings | 17 answered guestions

553020

Brand 1B Industries

Material Aluminum

item 18.1 x 14.8 x 9.9 inches
Dimensions

ExWxH

Item Weight  32.04 Pounds

New (16} from $530.15 & FREE Shipping

Specifications for this item

Brand Name JB Industries
Ean 0089836964502 , 0684520102002
, 0095801761342
Roll aver image to zoom in Global Trade  00684520102002
Identification
Number
Height 9.9 inches
Item Weight  32.0 pounds
Manufacturer DV-200N
See more

See more product details

Compare with similar items

Frequerntly bought together

Total price: $625.85
Add all theee to Cact

Seme of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details

% This item: JB Industries DV-200N 7 CFM 2 Stage Platinum Vacuum Pump $530.20
£2 1B Industries DVO-24 Bottle of Black Gold Vacuum Pump Oil, 1 gallon - GIDDS-2463009 $38.95

%
i

Material Handling

Share

353020

FREE delivery January 18 - 20.
Details

Select delivery location

Only 7 left in stock -
order soon.

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Secure transaction

Ships from  Lighting Sales LLC
Sold by Lighting Sales LLC

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement.

Add to List

New (16) from
$530.15 & FREE Shipping

Other Setlers on Amazon

$530.15
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: HVAC Half Price

$556.05
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Nygmat

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

Add to Cart

$564.18
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: DDA DISTRIBUTORS LLC



ﬁ% zord E Menu Search by keyword or model # Q l 0 Help c% SignIn -wo Cant

Home / Healing & Cooling / AC & Refrigeration Components / Vacuum Pumps / Refrigerant Evacuation Pump, 7.0 cfm

JB INDUSTRIES
Refrigerant Evacuation Pump, 7.0 cfm

Zoro #: G9071201  Mir #: DV-200N-250SP

0.0 o Reviews Write the First Review
Rated

out
of

stars

.ff Help us improve our product images

$715.25

« ltem: Refrigerant Evacuation Pump
« HR.1/2hp
* Inlet Port Size: 1/2 in ACME. 1/4 in and 3/8 in Flare

See full product details

Backordered @
Item has extended lead time,
This item ships FREE.



otlo
e industrial & Scientific ~

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Robinair {RG3 Portable

Refrigerant Recovery Machine
~ 115V, 60Hz, for Both Liquid
and Vapar Refrigerant, White

617

Fieldpiece MR45 Recovery
Machine

110

$799%

$47030

Automotive » Tools & Equipment » Air Conditioning Tools & Equipment + Air Conditioning Line Repair Tools

Brand: APPION

Unit

118 ratings | 26 answered questions

-26%%728%

List Price: $838:89 1%

Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No annual fee.

APPION

Compact

Brand
Form Factor
Cooling Method Compressor

item Dimensions 15x 11 x 12 inches
LxWxH

Capadity

3 Liters

About this item
« Compact and lightweight Weighs only 24 lbs.

Material Handling

Appion G5TWIN Twin Cylinder Recovery

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $678.90 $728:98 upon approval for the

+ Twin Cylinders and Twin Condensers for ultra fast recovery

Click image to open expanded view

s Pumps R410A liquid and vapor

» Refrigerant-lsolated Crankcase, eliminating bearing contamination

» 7-inch 10-blade turbine fan @ 3000 rpm blasts 600 cfm of cooling

air over the twin heads and condensers

Specifications for this item

Brand Name APPION
Capacity 3 liters
Ean 0696335216195, 0794685158926,
0010121081574, 0818369010000
Form Factor Compact
Globat Trade 00818369010000
Identification
Number
Included Machine
See more

See more product details

New (4) from $728.90 & FREE Shipping

Educational Supplies

MASTERCOOL 62010
Gray/Yetlow 30 Ib Refrigerant
Recovery Tank Without Float
Switch and %" FL-M (7/16-20)

395
$12938

$72890

FREE delivery January 19 - 24.
Details

Or fastest delivery January 18 -
21. Details

Selact delivery location

Only 5 teft in stock -

order saon.
Qty: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

% Secure transaction

Ships from Heating & Cooling Parts
Sold by Heating & Cooling Parts

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement.

¢ Add to List

New (4) from
$728.90 & FREE Shipping

Share

Other Sellers on Amazon

$749_00 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sald by: Washers Specialties Co
$749.99 Add to Cart
& FREE shipping. Details

Sold by: Amazon.com

$857.67 Add to Cart

+$24.59 shipping
Sold by: Tequipment



Free shipping on orders over $39

i

o

Q Search

SKU: G5TWIN-APPION Brand: Appion

< Appion Tools

G5Twin Refrigerant Recovery Unit

$749.99 each

® ADD TO CART

In Stock

Get 10 Tomorrow, Jan 13

More Available Inventory Details v

Order by 6PM, receive tomorrow

Free Shipping Easy Returns
This item ships free No restocking fee for 90 days

Need replacement parts for this unit?

* “upplyHouse.com

Q asaas v

g
FE N

SIGN IN

® Add to List

HELP

|
5

VIEW REPLACEMENT PARTS

CART



s draiune s

Testo 300-RC-KIT w/Printer

Smoke Edition Residential / Commercial
Combustion Analyzer Kit with Smart-Touch
Technology, Printer, 02 Sensaor, and
0-4000ppm CO Sensor

Condition: NEW Sale $1,588.65

] Data Sheet

Koy Featuras Deatalls

included © Options & Accessorias Product Family Related Videos Documentation

Product Features:

Designed for residential and ¢ cial applications

« Equipped with durabie O2 and CO sensors (CO range up to 4000ppm}

« Smart-touch display responds immediately, providing intuitive operation as easy as using a smartphone
« lLarge 5-inch HO display enables users to see all the system's parameters right away

« Get measurement resuits faster: clearly structured 13 for afl relevant measurements

« Create documentation {including ing value, ing location, customer data) easily on site

« Save PDF measurement reports diractly in the instrument and atways have them available

» Signature function alfows customer to sign measurement reports directly on the instrument

» Convenieatly e-mail t reports direcily to the office or customers via Wi-Fi (hotspol)

dby mode, instr t is ready to measure at the touch of a button

.

« Ready to use right away: in st
» 10-hour rechargeable battery life provides an average measurement period of 2 hours
« Integrated, extra-strong magnets for easy fixing during the measuring process

» Supplied with Bluetooth printer and 12 in. flue gas probe with 5 ft. hose

« 02 measurement: 0 to 21 vol. %

s €O measuremant {(without H2 gcompensation): 0 to 4,000 ppm

« CO measurement {with H2 compensation}: 0 to 8,600 ppm

« Efficiency testing (Eta): 0 to 120%

» Flue gas foss: 0 to 99.9%

» Draft measurement: -10 to 40 inH20

« Pressure measurement: -40 to 80 inH20

Testing and Qualifying the
“Telecom Power Grid” .

Brand: Testo

Hodel No: 0584 3002 83 300-RC-KIT w/Printer
MPN: 0564 3007 83

Qur Model No: 0564300283 MSRP $1,869.00

Digital Manifolds
from Testo




(/USERS/LOGIN) $ {/quote) (forders) {(/shor.

>
(/)

Search over 72 000 products

CALIBRATION RENTALS RMA/SERVICE FORM
(/CONTENT/OVERVIEW-LAB- (/CATEGORY/RENTAL-(/CONTENT/OVERVIEW-LAB-SERVICE?
PRODUCTS SERVICE) PROGRAM) LAB-SERVICE-REQUEST-FORM)

‘,,?) A Leading Innovator in State-of-the-Art Measuring Technology
Search Testo Products

{/brands/testo)

Testo 300 Pro Commercial Combustion Analyzer Kit
Model: 300 LL | Order No: 0564 3004 92 | UPC: 4029547021909

Be the first to review this product

Downloads: Datasheet (/Pdfs/Cache/Www.Globaltestsupply.Com/0564-3004-92/Datasheet/0564-3004-92-Datasheet.Pdf)
Manual (/Pdfs/Cache/Www.Globaitestsupply.Com/0564-3004-92/Manual/0564-3004-92-Manual. Pdf)

Featuring stored, intuitive menus for all relevant measurements, this combustion analyzer is fully operated via the

large touch
Show More... ()

Sale Price $1657.50 usp

Regular Price £1956:-60 USD

Availability 2 in Stock

Quantity 1

Add to Cart

Description

~Testo300 L Offers

e BORE e



NUGCE S
Search..

| The new Digital Manifolds Testing and Qualifying the
_from Testo | "Telecom Power Grid”

HOME - TESTO » COMBUSTION-ANALYZERS COMMERCIAL-RESIDENTIAL-COMBUSTION-ANALYZERS = £03

3564300492

Wrvoren Fosbon Sy
PR LB T i

Testo 300-LL-C-KIT

Commercial Longlife Combustion Analyzer
Kit with Smart-Touch Technology, 02 & CO

Sensors
Brand: Testo
Model No: 0564 3004 92 300-LL-C-KIT
MPN: 0564 3004 92
Our Model No: 0564300492 : MSRF $2,149.00
Condition: NEW Sale $1 ,825.55
] Data Sheet

Koy Featuras ! Datails

included Options & Accessorias Product Family ‘f Related Videos : Documentation

Product Features:

+» Designed for commercial applications

» Equipped with longlife 02 and CO sensors
Field upgradeable for NOx t (NO not included) The new
« lLarge scratch-resistant 5 in. HD display with smart-touch operation and replaceable protective film ﬁigi{a? ﬁﬁ&{}ifglds
« Smart-touch technology respands i fiately, ing intuitive and easy operation ‘s 7 ‘ffom TestO

» Stored, clearly structured menus for all relevant measurements ’ 7

« Four strong magnets with rubber coating allow for material friandly mounting

+ Ready to measure at the touch of 2 butlon in standby mode

= Conveniently email t reports directly on-site via WiFi

» Create documentation {including measuring value, measuring location, customer data) easily on site
« Save POF measurement reports directly in the instrument and always have them available

+ Supplied with 12 in. flue gas probe with 7 it hose

Specifications:

* 02 measurement: 0 to 21 vol. %

+ CO measurement {without H2 compensation): 0 to 4,000 ppm
« CO measurement (with H2 compensation): 0 to 8,000 ppm

» NO i t {: niot included): @ to 3,000 ppm

» Efficiency testing (Eta): 0 to 120%

» Flue gas loss: 0 to 99.9%

» Draft measurement: -10 to 40 inH20

» Pressure measurement: -40 to B0 inH20




Tool Storage
Manufacturer
Manufacturer v

Can't find it here?

We carry over 40,000 items so if you can't find what you are looking for here call us for availability.
Follow Us On

Home > AC Tools > CPS Products CC800A - Compute-A-Charge 220lb-Capacity Programable
Refrigerant Charging Scale ’

CPS Products CC800A -
Compute-A-Charge
2201b-Capacity
Programable Refrigerant
Charging Scale

el

Part No: CPSCC800A
CPS Products CC800A - Compute-A-

Charge 2201b-Capacity Programable Retail Price: $6066:00
Refrigerant Charging Scale Our Price: $379.99

Availability: In Stock

Sign Up to see what
your friends like.

1 r{’!_'.'addtocart!

Share |

We use cookies to understand how you use our site and to improve your
experience. By continuing to use our site, you accept our use of cookies, revised

Privacy Policy and Terms of Use. Learn More




Sign Up to see what
your friends like.

Share (https:/addthis.com/bookmark.php?
v=250&username=xa-4b7ff970541002¢c6)

@ Questions about this item? Be the first to ask here.

CPS CC800A Refrigerant
Charging Scales 2201b
Programmable Electronic Scale
SKU: CC800A Brand: CPS

On Sale: $52238 $452.56
Availability: IN STOCK

We have Tin stock. ggil . sHippine
Quantity
1 7 | ™ ADD TO CART

Add an extended warranty from Extend (@
1 Year ‘ 2 Year 3 Year
$48.99 o $74.99 $109

Starting at $41/mo with aﬁ@. Learn more



GRAINGER.

110 o

Products Based on Your Search

VICTOR
S Gas Welding Outfit, G150 Series, Cuts

.

=~ UpTo1/2in, Welds Up To 1/4in

Web Price
8494.77 / each

Related Categories

Gas Cutting
Welding Torches

VICTOR VICT(

Alas%s Gas Welding Outfit, G150 Series, Cuts g Gas'
"™ 7% UpTo 1/2in, Welds Up To 1/4 in T UpTh
Web Price Web
§724.62 /each S92

Gas
Welding

Product Categories / Welding / Gas Welding Equipment / Cutting Torches and Accessories / Gas Welding Outfits /

Gas Welding Outfit, G150 Series, Cuts Up To 1/2...

VICTOR

Gas Welding Outfit, G150
Series, Cuts Up To 1/2 in, Welds
Up To 1/4 in

item #49JP40 Mfr. Model 0384-
# 0946

JNSPSC #23171529 Catalog Page #2431

Sountry of Origin Mexico. Country of Origin is subject
'0 change.

Jesigned for HVAC and light
‘abrication applications, the Portable
lote from Victor feature 1 molded,

Fechnical Specs

Item Gas Welding Gas Service

Lo TR S 8

Web Price :
$§746.23 /eu.

— Qty

Ship " Pickup

Expected to arrive Thu. Jan 13.
Ship to 48446 | Change

Shipping Weight 27.8 Ibs
Ship Avaitability Terms

Add to List

Acetylene



SUBJECT

PROJECT

: .%wﬂyg

- 3@?9. 6.95
/JH/ Lf“"j 6

ADDRESS
PHONE DATE
CONTACT. PAGE OF
s.(‘-"MhS’Y‘\Cv’\ {\‘Au\)l Ser” Mg, l"bf\* 5\.)?[)1\/ | /,8239’%”
o T—&s{' Zau;ﬂ'}mw;& _!f"__’;,;z/
. | | | | w___%) """
CAln Tordws orblde QL IN-A&.;.; Yo
| | T\J""/)%rw \uo\ | 3""7 q7 —
C\I\Q@\,D S‘W\e ! )dd? ; j:fc’ _z__:;, —
wrzens EL :
R L ' i Zovo 57721ﬁ
:@5. ﬁaﬂwf)’ o’ Jorss 2% S
: _ @D/p{«?zm/ , 7;Yj
. 9‘,7’;,«’;'#5'%°_..__ 749 )S‘
Vacwwm pmg v | e 7/53 B
' : . /%ftﬂ,-&nﬁ W 5—503
o IS b N e
3% :? valve W\«""ﬁ\ \Q\J: ‘ G/\’H\l .n?c'y : 2 W — :
= ENge) /éé
. ﬁ?ﬁ 2o



ik

ce

[Q What can we help you find?

= Shop My TSC Store: Lapeer MI Qrder Status

o

Home / Truck, Towing & Off Road / Truck & Automotive / Truck Tool Boxes / Crossover Truck Tool Boxes / Tractor Supply 69 in. Truck Box, Textured Matie Black, 103269-

52-01

Tractor Supply » 69 in. Truck Box, Textured Matte Black, 103269-52-01

4.6(20) SKU:164915699  Reviews Questions & Answiers

$319.99 \< 7

Ho interest If Paid In Full wn in & Months Leam Mare

Asa Neighbor you are eligihle to earn 1 point per dollar

Product Details Specifications Documents

Purchase in Store
Store:Lapeer Mi Change Stote

ftem is available to purchase in store only.

tact

information

&

Free standard delivery to your local TSC store. Some enclusions apply.....

{.eam More

~ PIER »

PROTECTION Lean

Protect Your Purchase
Pws weTl fix it, replace it, of reimburse you for it

N More

3.8(4)

Dee Zee
Hardware Series

2 Year Truck Box Plan § 29.9%

No Protection plan

49(14)

Tractar Supply
70 in. Truck Box,

42 (66)

Tractor Supply
71 in. Full Size

o

4.4(161)

Tractor Supply
70 in. Crossover

.

rbside ¢ Pickun and Deliv

bl

&

4.3 (176)

Tractor Supply
70 in. Full Size

0.0(0)

Buyers Products
Company 18 in.

40(102)

Tractor Supply
70 in. Steel




How To Get it

This item is currently out of stock

Receive an email if this itemn is back in stock.




TOOL + EQUIPMENT

® NORTHERN® NorthernTool.com | 1-800-838-0516 | call Your Local Store To Confirm Availability

Northern Tool Low-Profile Crossover Truck Tool Box with Removable Tray — Aluminum,
Textured Matte Black, Pull Handle Latches, 69in. x 20in. x 13in., Model# 36212727

ltem## 41915 {51) Write a Review Ask a Question

Reg. $479.99
Sale $383 ggOrdcr today to get this price

Save $96.00
& PayPai Pay in 4 inlerest-ree payments of $96.00. Leam more

Ship it
In Stock

Q Store Pickup in Under 2hrs (In-Store or Curbside)
See Pickup Details
= 68in. x 20in. x 13in. {see dimensional diagram)
» Tub of the box that fits between the bedrails is 5%in.W
» Low-profile design allows for greater visibility from the cab than standard truck
boxes
« Stainless steel pull handle latches are easy to open, but lock for security

« Solid one-plecs aluminum body construction with textured matle black powder-
coat finish holds up to rugged use

World Class, Built to Last
Backed By a Limited Lifelime Warranty

Product Summary

This Norther Tool Low-Profile Crossover Truck Tool Box is designed with patented integral ends, adding strength and creating a handy small parts storage area. Fils most
full size trucks. Includes 5-pocket tray. Textured matte black finish. Oversize shipping charge applies.

What's included
(1) Northem Tool Low-Profile Crossover Truck Tool Box, Model# 36212727, (1) 5-Pocket Storage Tray

Features + Benefits

Unigue M-hrace design

Seff-adjusting sirikers improves rigidity of lid Weather-resistant seals
ensure the lid closes making it easier to close keep contents dry in all
securely every time . ant stay closed canditions

Jual auto-lift setf-rising
shocks allow for easy
singie-handed entry Low-nrafile design allows
for greater visibility from
the cab than standard
Continuous pianc-style 4~ ‘truck hoxes
finge provides muore secure

stosure

Lacking fruck-style pull

handles are stylish and Solid one-piece aluminum

ergonomic includes S-pocket ~ , bety construction hotds up
storage tray ta rugget use
+ 68in. x 20in, x 13in. (see dimensional diagram) » Dual auto-ift self-rising shocks allow for easy single-handed entry
« Tub of the box that filts between the bedrails is 53in.W « Smooth finished edges %
« Low-profile design allows for greater visibility from the cab than standard « Locking truck-style pull handles are stylish and ergonomic
truck boxes - Self-adjusting strikers ensure the lid closes securely every time

* Stainless steel pull handle latches are easy to open, but lock for security « Continuous piano-style hinge provides more secure closure



C/‘/Z\ L¢ 7\5& 1 /77
AL OGN -

€ ¢ Orders Order By Item L°‘g Shopping Lists C} Bulletin Board f} Subscriptions
: FUJI“L'ESUWD wano I'I"CIFI‘ RVANAVAVAV N W §] 9 CruUNIraU T ovariiey - T

600 dpi Optical - 40 ppm (Mono) - 40 ppm (Color) -
PC Free Scanning - Duplex Scanning - USB $446.39 each

ltem #8013122 | Manufacturer #8TQ470

Add To List

50 (3)  write a review

IN THE HYDBRID CLOUD | |
3 i tgital business faesy 5 X!
et AT ; 3 H
W 4o 51 Delivery
Estimated delivery 3-5 business days
e e 99+ in Stock

Forrnranny Fnat s

Bruthtvoy @ croumd 9y
A9 ket pat oty

/7

Description

' 33% faster than its predecessor - Fast scans up to 40 ppm/80 ipm (Ad-size documents, color,
300dpi)

' Stable paper feeding through Ultrasonic Sensor and high-quality Brake Roller

' Produces clean images using Streak Reduction

' Receipt Guide provides stable scanning for inconsistent paper sizes

* ScanSnap Cloud connects to your favorite cloud drive to manage your documents, receipts,
business cards, and photos.

* Intuitive 4.3-inch touch screen

+ Wi-Fi (2.5/5GHz*) or USB connectivity

+ Perfect for both individual and team use

+ Holds 50 sheets in the Automatic Document Feeder (ADF)

Specifications

ltem # 8013122



Manufacturer # 8TQ470

Color Scanning Yes

Height 5-63/64 in.

Width 11-1/2in.

Connection Type uss

Feeder Capacity 50 sheets

Depth 6-11/32in.

Model iX1600

Scanner Type Document

Brand Name Fujitsu

Dimensions 5-63/64 in. X 11-1/2in. X 6-11/32 in.
Eco Label Standard RoHS

Manufacturer FUJITSU AMERICA, INC.

Product Type Document Scanner



!

Amazen

All =

scansnap

All Electronics Deals Best Sellers TV & Video Audio & Home Theater

Computers Camera & Photo Wearable

< Back to results

P THE HY BRI SLOUD
EESETREa T s S

ap iX1600

le Cloud Enabled
nner with Adobe
S o | _ for Mac or PC,

wibee NS BT e o
Trarprvimin bhol uas o

PRI

EZP% fs o Tamaon 300

s S4¥ KEE FuEn

201 watuhlisfie

ratings
ns

ient Scanners

VIDEQ

5 White Deluxe Bundle
ScanSnap iX1400 Black

$349.99
i

LT

Roll over image to zoom in

ScanSnap iX1600 Black

$419.99

ScanSnap iX1600 Black
Deluxe Bundle
%631.35

ScanSnap iX1600 White

6419.99



ScanSnap iX1600 White

Deluxe Bundle
$449.99

Media Type Receipt, ID Card, Post Card, Paper,

Business Card

Scanner Receipt, Document
Type
Brand Fujitsu

Model Name ScanSnap iX1600 Deluxe
Connectivity Wi-Fi, USB

See more

About this item

Includes 1-year subscription to Adobe Acrobat Pro
DC for Mac or PC - Turn scanned documents into
editable searchable PDFs

Optimized user experience: ScanSnap iX1600
features an intuitive 4.3inch touch screen for
complete end to end scanning and data utilization
Customize your preference: The scanner supports
up to 30 customizable profiles; Customize the
profile on the touch screen based on your scanning
needs and personalize scanning icons using color,
icons or letters

Scan anywhere you want whenever you want: Wi-Fi
compatibility allows you to directly connect to your
smart devices or cloud services without a PC, and
allows for flexible placement wherever its
convenient

Ideal for team sharing with stress-free usability:
One scanner supports up to 4 user licenses each,
allowing user profile and icon customizations;
Friendly interface allows even the most technology
challenged users to scan and complete tasks with
peace of mind

Compare with similar items

New (15) from $449.99 & FREE Shipping.

Consider a similar item

Fujitsu ScanSnap iX1600 Versatile Cloud
Enabled Document Scanner for Mac or
PC, Black



N

astFoto

o

i

Makes it Easy to Rediscove

<& Back

More from Fujitsu Scanners

Fujitsu ScanSnap IX1600 PA03770-B615 Duplex Desktop Document Scanner,
White

Item #: 24478074 | Model #: PAO3770-B615

3 Reviews 30

yestions o3 Share

SRR

NS

|
x,

it




Highlights View full product details

Desktop scanner with wireless and USB connections is perfect for your home or office
600 x 600 dpi optical resolution for good-quality printed text and images

Auto or manual document feeding feature lets you load up to 50 sheets

Pan o) -
i o Free Returns

$459.99

1 each

&3 Delivered FREE tomorrow
to Lapeer, Ml

=pMeaxt-Day eligible Order within @ hrs 30 mins

Store pick up

Compare := Add to list

Pay in 4 interest-free payments of $115.00 with Fery! ] Learn more
Protect your purchase
() 2-Year Accident Protection Plan $49.99
(equal to $2.08/mo)
Learn more
D 4-Year Accident Protection Plan $59.99

(equal to $1.25/mo)
Learn more



Hello
e All ¥ kyocera scanner

All Electronics Deals Best Sellers TV & Video Audio & Home Theater Computers Camera & Photo Wearable

¢ Back to results

NEW KYOCERA 1102S542US0
ECOSYS M2540dw Mono Laser

Multifunction

Visit the Kyocera Store
34 ratings
I 37 answered guestions

Price: $609.00

Printing Laser
Technology
Brand Kyocera

Connectivity USB/Wireless
Technology

Compatible Smartphones, PC, Laptops
Devices

See more

iness Qutput up to 42 Pages

.ith Hard Key Control Panel
hual Scan Document Processor
nt, Apple AirPrint, Google

ria

Juty Cycle: 50,000 Pages per

$559.00 & FREE Shipping




Important information

Legal Disclaimer

Kyocera rules for warranty must be adhered to. Must use Kyocera brand toner and parts.All warranties handlec
contact us for further information

Product Description

Kyocera 1102542US0 ECOSYS M2540dw Black & White Multifunctional Printer (Print/Color Scan/Copy/Fax), 5 L:
Panel, Up to Fine 1200 dpi Print Resolution, Up to 600 dpi Scan Resolution, 33.6 kbps Fax Speed

The ECOSYS M2540dw, a monochrome multi-functional printer, with advanced features for the budget conscious bu
solution, designed for ease of use, exceptional print quality, reliability, and low TCO with ECOSYS long life consumab
capabilities allows workgroups of all sizes to easily drive their business from anywhere. With print speeds up to 42pg
convenient walk-up USB accessibility, the ECOSYS M2540dw can affordably take your business to the next level.

Key Features

5 Line LCD Screen with Hard Key Control Panel

Up to Fine 1200 dpi Print Resolution

Up to 600 dpi Scan Resolution

33.6 kbps Fax Speed

Standard 50 Sheet Dual Scan Document Processor
Standard Wireless and Wi-Fi Direct Capability
Upgradable Memory for Additional Processing Power
Up to 850 Sheets Paper Capacity

Specifications

Warm Up Time: 20 Seconds or Less (Power On), 10 Seconds or Less From Sleep

First Page Out Time: Copy/Print 6.4 Seconds or Less

Memory: Standard 512 MB, Upgradable to 1.5 GB

Duplex: Standard Stackless Duplex Supports Statement to Legal (5.5" x 8.5" - 8.5" x 14"), 16 Ib Bond - 90 b Inde
Dimensions: 18.7°"W x 16.2'D x 17.2"H

Weight: 419 1b

Electrical Requirements: 120V, 60Hz, 8.7A; 220-240V, 50Hz, 4.4A

Works with Kyocera TK-1172 Toner )

Interfaces: 10/100/1000BaseTX, Hi-Speed USB 2.0, 1 USB Host, Wireless LAN IEEE 802.1 1b/g/n, Wi-Fi Direct

Customer questions & answers

[ Have a question? Search for answers

1
vote

Question: Where can you find a legal drawer for this model and how much does it cost?

Answer: The item is a PF-1100 and our cost is $145.00 with free shipping.
By Twelve-Forty Distribution secer  on December 4, 2018

Question: Is this the Actual Kyocera company selling this "the same company that manufactures t



o0
]

Kyocera Ecosys M2540DW N
Meng Laser Multifunction
Printer 2641.59 5

" Ui

Sy Drg S

Kyotera TK 1172 - black - o

original - toner cartridge e et
e fi $76.99 s
secently Viewed (1} o '
Caner
ImageCLASS
SIS o
< FROPLE :
i e ki




Q_ Search for anything

Back to home page | Listed in category: Computers/Tablets & Networking > Printers, Scanners & Supplies > Printers > See more Kyocera |

People who viewed this item also viewed

Kyocera Ecosys M3655idn; Printer, Scanner, Copier, Fax; Barely Used!

$1,700.00
+ $125.58 shipping

KYOCERA ECOSYS M254i(
multifunctional

Be the first to write a rev

Condition: New

Price: US
$809.48



